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User Identification

tylercountyjudge
Blanchette, Jacques L
lllmw tx.us
409-283-2141
IP;192.24.97.138

Eminent Domain Report
Conﬁrmatlon

T R EU——

Emlnmt Domain Report Confirmation

Your 2020 report has been updated for
Eminent Domain ID

732592

Thank you for your submission. Please print this
page for your records. The information you have
provided will be posted to the public search site.

You may update your reported information at
any time. Displayed above is the entity's
identification number. Please save this number,
as you will need it to log back into the system to
make updates in the future.

Co,;,’;"',m | File Another Report || Logout |
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For questions regarding eminent domain reporting, please email us at transparency@cpa.texas.gov or call

the Transparency team at 844-519-5676.

Ghmﬂqur , Texas Comptroller « lthmg |



-----0riginal Message-----

From: eminent.domain.penalty@cpa.texas.gov
<eminent.domain.penalty@cpa.texas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 7:01 AM

To: judge@co.tyler.tx.us

Subject: Eminent Domain First Noncompliance Notice

Feb. 1, 2021
Dear Jacques L Blanchette,

Texas Government Code §2206.151-157 requires public and private entities
with eminent domain authority to report specific information to the
Comptroller for posting in an online eminent domain database at
http://coedd.comptroller.texas.gov Entities must submit an Emi?ént Domain
Report with required information in a form and in the manner prescribed by
the Comptroller not later than February 1 of each year in accordance with
Government Code §2206.154.

Our records show that Tyler County filed an Eminent Domain Report for 2020,
but has not yet filed the report due for 2021. This communication is the
Comptroller's first written notice, by virtue of Government Code §2206.155,
and is intended to inform you that:

1. Your entity did not timely submit an Eminent Domain Report as
required for 2021 and is in violation of Government Code §2206.154.

2. If your entity fails to submit the required Eminent Domain Report in
accordance with Government Code §2206.154, to the Comptroller's office
within 30 days of this initial notice of non-compliance, your entity will be
liable to the State of Texas for an initial $1,000 civil penalty.

Note that an entity that does not report the required Eminent Domain report,
in accordance with Government Code §2206.154, may be subject to a maximum
penalty of $2,000 for each report year.

To avoid these fines, please log into our online form at
https://comptroller.texas.gov/transparency/local/eminent-domain/ and submit

your entity's report for 2021. To complete the form, you will need the

following identification numbers: ;
The Eminent Domain ID number for Tyler County is: 732592 (%
The Texas Taxpayer ID number for Tyler County is: 17460025764

You may find all of this information summarized online in a one-page

reference guide at
https://comptroller.texas.gov/transparency/local/requirements




